From: Phan, Johnny

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Preliminary Draft - conditions of approval for district system 3-17-21
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 2:58:03 PM

From: Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie) <GColli@perkinscoie.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 8:35 AM

To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Miller, J. Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>

Subject: RE: Preliminary Draft - conditions of approval for district system 3-17-21

[External Email]

Thank you, Johnny.

Garrett Colli | Perkins Coie LLP

PARTNER

505 Howard Street Suite 1000
San Francisco, CA 94105

D. +1.415.344.7160

F. +1.415.344.7260

E. GColli@perkinscoie.com

From: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 10:58 PM

To: Miller, J. Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>; Colli, Garrett J. (SFO) <GColli@perkinscoie.com>
Subject: Preliminary Draft - conditions of approval for district system 3-17-21

Same email. Just correcting the Subject line. Thanks. Johnny

Johnny V. Phan

Chief Deputy City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney
City of San Jose

200 East Santa Clara Street
San Jose, CA 95113-1905
Main Ph: (408) 535-1900
Direct No.: (408) 535-1981
Fax No. (408) 998-3131

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This communication is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed, and may
be protected by law. If you receive this in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly
prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error and delete this communication and any attached documents
from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Phan, Johnny
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 10:56 PM

To: Miller, J. Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>; GColli@ perkinscoie.com
Subject: Attorney-Client Communications - conditions of approval for district system 3-17-21

Hi — See attached comments and changes to latest draft conditions of approval for district system.
Thanks. Johnny

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

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the
sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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